
FRANK QUINN, GENERAL MANAGER 

4CSJ 
THE STAR BROADCASTING CO. INC. 

590 KC -1000W 

CHIEFTAIN 8. STAR -JOURNAL 
BUILDING 

PU E B L O, COLORADO 

Kermit Geary , 

RFD #2, Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania. 

Jul r23,1947 

Dear Sir: 

Thank you for your report of reception of KCSJ. The information 

which you gave appears to ch-ck with our test log here.(July 1,1947) 

As you know we have been very iusy here and there was not time 

to answer your report before. 

,-(>1/L-`7/ /,)', 
' Hárry Mason 
Ch. Engineer KCSJ 

AFFILIATED WITH T H E MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 


